



Alisa M. Kroutikova

Director

(617) 807-8515
alisa.kroutikova@aon.com
53 State Street, Suite 2201
Boston, MA 02109

Background

Alisa Kroutikova is a director specializing in intellectual property at Elysium Digital. She has worked on over 30 matters, specializing in patent litigation, trade secrets, and software copyright.

Alice has programming experience with Python, Java, and C, as well as less common programming languages such as Smalltalk. Her work has spanned a variety of technical areas, including telecommunications, network traffic analysis, medical device software, and middleware applications. She applies her diverse skill set to many aspects of intellectual property litigation, including prior art searches, claim construction analysis, claim chart creation, in-depth source code analysis, and preparation of demonstratives and expert reports.

Alice holds a B.S.E. degree in computer science from Princeton University. Prior to joining Elysium Digital, Alice was a research assistant at Princeton University, working on a web scraping project to analyze newspaper reports of drug-related violence in Mexico. As an undergraduate at Princeton, she worked with Dr. Robert Dondero to create a customizable C style-checking tool for one of Princeton's introductory programming courses.

Professional Experience

- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Director, 2021 – Present
- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Manager, 2019 – 2021
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, an Aon company, Manager, 2018 – 2019
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, an Aon company, Senior Consultant, 2015 – 2018
- Elysium Digital, LLC, Computer Scientist, 2015
- Princeton University, Research Assistant, 2014 – 2015
- Fondation Claude Monet, Intern, 2013
- Innodata, Inc., Software Development Intern, 2012

Education

- B.S.E., Computer Science, Princeton University, 2015

Training

- CopyrightX, Harvard Law School, 2019

Publications

- "Proactively Protecting Trade Secrets." Alice Kroutikova. *Silicon India* 06, no. 4-2 (2017): 16-17.

Testimony

- [1] *Kamal et al. v. New York State Division of Housing and Community Renewal*
Supreme Court of the State of New York, New York County, Case No. 160385/23
Submitted affidavit on behalf of Annette Kamal and Hany Kamal (represented by The Law Office of Karim H. Kamal) in a matter involving rent control database records, 2024.
- [2] *SRP Management Services, LLC v. Enverus, Inc.; Energy Acuity, LLC v. Stronghold Resource Partners, LLC et al.*
In the District Court of Travis County, Texas, 419th Judicial District, Case No. D-1-GN-23-000019
Submitted declaration on behalf of SRP Management Services, LLC and Stronghold Resources Partners, LLC (represented by Williams & Connolly) in a contract dispute involving mineral interest and title software, 2024.
- [3] *Aatrix Software, Inc. v. Greenshades Software, Inc.*
U.S. District Court, Middle District of Florida, 3:15-cv-00164
Was deposed and submitted expert report on behalf of Aatrix Software, Inc. (represented by Taft Stettinius & Hollister) in a patent matter involving tax payroll software, 2022, 2023.
- [4] *Outzen et al v. Kapsch TrafficCom USA, Inc. et al.*
U.S. District Court, Southern District of Indiana, 1:20-cv-01286
Was deposed and submitted expert report on behalf of Kapsch TrafficCom, USA Inc. (represented by Taft Stettinius & Hollister) in a matter involving toll payment database analysis, 2022.
- [5] *Open Text Corporation v. Hyland Software, Inc.*
U.S. District Court, Central District of California, 8:20-cv-02116
Submitted declaration on behalf of Hyland Software, Inc. (represented by Cadwalader Wickersham & Taft) in a patent matter involving document management and sync technology, 2022.